
ahidur Rahman

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Md  Nasir [nasir@daffodilsintl  com]
Monday,  April  10,  2017 2:07  PM
'Zahidur Rahman'

bengalpowerltd@gmail.com
RE:  BOQ

Dear  Mr.  Zahidur

Thanks for your E-mail. Your quotation  is approved you can  preside ASAP.

Regards.

Md.  Nasirul  Alam.

From:  Zahidur Rahman  [mailto:zahidur@cross-world.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, April  04,  201710:37 AM
To:  nasir@daffodilsintl.com
Cc:  bengalpowerltd@gmail.com
Subject:  BOQ

Best regards,

Muhammad Zahidur Rahman Chakder|  CROSS WORLD POWER LTD I  Engineer, Sales|  House NE(o) 06, Road
92,  Gulsham2   Dhaka  1212,  Bangladesh|  p:  +880  2  58811858,  9891442  I  f:  +880  2  58815160  I  Mobile:  01755  514
7782  I  e:  zahidur@cross-world.com  I  w:  www.cross-\^rorld.com

[±i please consider the environment before pnnting this email.

From:  Habibur Rahman  [mailto:habib@cross-world.com]
Sent:  Monday,  April  03,  2017 4:57  PM
To:  bengalpowerltd@gmail.com
Cc:  Zahidur Rahman
Subject:  BOQ

Plz find the attached  BOQ.

Br-

Zahid

Cross World.



JSS WORLD POWER LIMITEDJQOFix4ErkvAGENERATOR        ap vur

LIENT -DAFFODILS  INTERNATl(ADDRESS-H. 24,  R-13,  SEC.-11,  UTTARA.                                                                                     DATE-

'GEN  MODEL-                                                                ENGINE  MODEL-                                                         ALTERNATOR  MODEL-

SLNO JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL  DETAILS/  BRAND SOS UOM QTY UNIT  RATE TOTAL  RATE REMARKS

1 Electrical  Svstem:

Power Cable  (35  °C  Ambientonair)
1 CX16 rm  NW  DG To ATS

h'e:e'  \Approx  ) N/A

As  per client, they'vealreadymanagethesearrangements

1 CX16  rm  NYY  Mains To  ATS

1CX16  rm  rm  NYY ATS  to  Load

1.2 Power Cable Lugs
16   rm  ,  Material -Copper , Surface-ElectroTinned Pcs 26 40 1 , 040

1.3 Control  cable  For Sensing 4  X  12  rm  (40/0.19  mm)  Flexible  Cable Meter  \Approx  ) 30 110 3.300
As  per client`  ATS  andEMDBposltionwllbebesldethestairs

1.4 PVC Tape
Adhesive Tape 04  color/Redrvellow/Black/Blue` Pee 8 40 320

15 P'B Tal)e 1 580 580

16 Rova'  Bolt 10  no. Pcs 10 35 350

17 Cable  TIC L -  6"/8 " Pack 2 250 500

18

20"  dia low nolse  axialindustrialblowerfanwithnecessaryconeectionandfixing/fittlngaccessorles(Suchas1nos.SPMOB,nutbolt,6rmNYYPowerCableetc\

20000Ofrn,  SPL-85dBA  @  3meter. Set 1 48,000 48.000

2 Generator Earthlna  :

Earthing  Boring

Earthing  of electrlcal  Installation wth  38  1  mm(15")diaG.I.pipethroughly(2swgearthelectrode)having635rnmdiaholesacrossdiaat305mmintervalsecuredlybonded"thwasher,nuts.boltsetc.sunkuptoadepthof

Job

N/A
As  per cllent,  alreadydone.100 ft with  GIP  pipe to  attain  earth  ressistance<1ohmincludingblindsocketforwaterpouringfacllltv

Earthing  Copper Lead
Installation  of solid  cooper wre  earthing  lead  2SWGIn38.1mmdiaGIplpe&terminationofconnectionatbothend.

M eter (Approx.)

2.3 Earhting  Equ lpotential  Bar
Dimension  LXWXD - 250mm  X 20mm  X  3mm Pc 1 3,200 3.200

Taking  Earth Barpositlonadjacent to  DG.

or equivalent with  connection facility Cfty  may vary upon  theEarthBarposltlon.

24 Earthing  Cable
1  X  10  rm  BYA (Green  ) from  Earting  Copperbartoden&eauiDment M eter (Approx.) 17 250 4,250

25 Earthing  Cable.lugs
10 rm  Material -Copper ,  Surface-ElectroTinned Pcs

5
25 125

3 Exhaust Svstem.

31 Exhaust  SIIencer stralght  Plp
MS  Pipe   bore 2.5"  ,thickness 34mm Feet(Approx)

30 610 18,300

Qty   may change  upontheexhaustfumedlschargepoint.Takingexhaustdischargepolnt10ft(Approx.)fl.omEGLonroadside.

MS  PiDe   bore 3"  thickness 34mm 20 625 12.500

32 Exhaust Bends /Elbow Lonq radius 90 deq L bow Pcs 3 625 1.875

3.3 Exhaust Sockct
Threaded  3''dia  MS  Socket Pcs 1 450 450
Threaded 2.5"dia  MS Socket Pee 3 425 1275

34 Reducer 2.5n/3" Pcs 1 625 625

3.5 Exhaust Heat I nsulation

I nsulation  Of Pipe with  Rockwool/Glasswool(25.4mmminthickness)alongwith26SWGAluminiumsheetc!ading.

Job 1 12,500 12,500

3.6 Exhasut Fitting
All  bracket ,  support must be made with  MSanale50X50X45&6MM Job 1 10,500 10,500

5 Commissionina  Material.
51 Radiator coolant Havoline  Premix  Coolent Liter 15 250 3750

52 Lobe  oll SAE  1 5 W 40 Liter 10 420 4200

53 a   t`   rv    I      tolvie Snecific flravitv  1   250 Liter 10 65 650

7
a   e     eecrCivilworl(s.

7X- Generator foundation
Dimension  (L X Wyst -  (9 5X6)ftDenthD.5inchRCCwithNCF CIIent Job 1 /

Total  fBDTI  Excl VAT a AIT: 128.290 /-
•..AlltherelatedcMlworkswillbedonebycllentwithcwpLEngineerinstruction.                                                                                                          /                                      /         \  \         .

EN.'.I


